
From: Jenifer Johnson
To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Adam E Feher Advisory Committee Application Planning D2
Date: Thursday, January 23, 2025 10:33:52 AM

Name: Adam E Feher

Home Address: 5761 Nc 87 S, Moncure, NC, 27559, USA

Mailing Address: 5761 Nc 87 S, Moncure, NC, 27559, USA

Home Phone: 9192607248

Cell Phone: 9192607248

Email Address: aefeher@gmail.com

What District do you reside in? District 2

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No

If yes, which ones? N/A

Please select up to THREE boards or committees on which you are willing to serve:
Planning_Board_for_District_2_M

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? I want to contribute to the community which I
have called home for the last 21+ years

Education/Experience: Masters degree in Organizational Management from Ashford
University 

Name of Employer: Pfizer

Address of Employer: 4300 Oak park Rd

Position: Quality Assurance Associate

Work Phone: 9192607248

Civic Involvement: Precinct Chair for Moncure (CCDP)

Gender: Male

Ethnic Origin/Race: White_non-Hispanic

Year of Birth: 1976
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ADAM E. FEHER 
aefeher@gmail.com   |   919.260.7248 

 

Technical Opera�ons professional with demonstrated experience providing project management and quality 
management support in the pharmaceu�cal industry. Maintains safe work environments by iden�fying and 
con�nuously upda�ng safety procedures and conducts root cause analysis and safety incident inves�ga�ons. 
Adept gathering requirements to develop and implement quality assurance processes and internal controls. Core 
competencies include: 
 
Opera�ons Management    |   Quality Assurance   |   Con�nuous Improvement    |   Document Management   |   

Project management   |   Quality System Management   |   Training   |   Audits   |   Safety 

EXPERIENCE 

RANGAM CONSULTANTS (Contract with Pfizer – Sanford) November 2024 – Present 
Quality Assurance Specialist – Supplier Management  
Assesses the quality of products and services received from external suppliers by ensuring they adhere to 
company standards.   

• Conducts pre audit prepara�on checklist and prepara�on of requested documents. 
• New Enrollment of materials within QA requirements in coordina�on with supply chain management. 
• Supplier reassessment through compendial review and upda�ng supplier quality agreements.  

PFIZER November 2019 – February 2024 
Technical Opera�ons Specialist III (March 2021 – February 2024) 

Performed Cell cul�va�on (upstream) from vial thaw, passages, transfer to bioreactor, transfec�on, and 
harvest for clinical gene therapies. 

• Responsible for configura�on of master batch record (MBR) and tes�ng in Master Control pla�orm. 
• Created, deployed, and reviewed eBR for produc�on batch records. 

Associate Manufacturing Scien�st (November 2019 – March 2021) 
• Completed du�es in the Media and Fermenta�on suites. 
• Served as Cleaning Monitoring Program (CMP) point person responsible for collec�ng samples, 

genera�ng projects and labels for valida�on purposes. 
• Member of site Emergency Response Team (ERT). HAZWOPER trained and cer�fied. 

 
SEQIRUS INC. July 2018 – November 2019 
Manufacturing Associate III 

• Opera�on and troubleshoo�ng of various pieces of highly automated manufacturing equipment.  
• Development and implementa�on of training new team members. 

 
AT&T June 2017 – May 2018 
Premises Technician 
Installed and ac�vated new technology to deliver value-added customer experiences.  
 
MERCK & CO. October 2013 – June 2017 
MES Engineer 

• Produced and provided classroom and individual training and qualifica�on for new and exis�ng 
produc�on employees. 

• Responsible for crea�ng, tes�ng, valida�ng (IQ, OQ, and PQ), and approving electronic Master Batch 
Records using Werum PAS-X pla�orm for pharmaceu�cal manufacturing. 

• Responsible for performing system interface tes�ng and troubleshoo�ng to ensure system efficiency. 
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ADDITIONAL RELEVANT EXPERIENCE 

MERCK & CO. 
Lead Technician 

• Shi� leader involved with produc�on planning and colleague supervision. 
• Reviewed and approved produc�on batch record documenta�on for GDP, completeness, and accuracy. 

 
PFIZER 
QA Specialist 

• Developed and implemented Quality Assurance processes. Conducted shop-floor audits of produc�on 
ac�vity for cGMP compliance and real-�me documenta�on review. 

• Responsible for review and approval of completed electronic batch records (Rockwell Automa�on 
pla�orm). 

 
Bioprocess Technician 

• Responsibili�es included training and qualifying new colleagues. 
• Executed daily opera�ons of the fermenta�on, purifica�on, and media prepara�on suites (Vaccines). 
• Safety commitee representa�ve. 

EDUCATION 

Master of Arts (MA) in Organiza�onal Management  
Ashford University 
 
Bachelor of Integrated Studies 
Oakland University 
 

OTHER BUSINESS INTERESTS 
 
CEDAR HILL SPORT HORSES L.L.C. 2003 – Present 
Managing Partner 

• Management of day-to day opera�ons, project management, and hiring/supervision of employees and 
volunteers. 

 
CIRCLE CITY NOTARY 2020 – Present 
Owner 

• Notary Public con�nuously commissioned since 2009. 
• Notary Signing Agent for Mortgage lenders. Produced documents and conducted mortgage signing 

sessions in borrower’s or seller’s homes. 
 
XYZAGEN INC 2023 - Present 
Consultant (IACUC Commitee Member) 

• Ins�tu�onal Animal Care and Use Commitee (IACUC) commitee member. 



• Review and approve animal use SOPs and protocols and par�cipate in commitee mee�ngs. 
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